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Exhibit A- Proposed Preliminary Plan 
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Exhibit B- Proposed Improvement Drawings 
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Exhibit C- Reconsideration Letter 

 

Kippen,Ronda 

From: Cliff Bell [cliffbell@readytek.net] 

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 5:01 PM 

To: Kippen,Ronda 

 

Subject: Re: Variation request 

 

The following is a request to discuss the division of the Fall Widow phase #2 subdivision that the road going west and all 
surrounding land around, would fall well below the elevation requirements therefore Cliff Bell is requesting further 
discussion on this proposal 

 

On 12/2/2015 4:35 PM, Kippen,Ronda wrote: 

Hello Cliff, 

In order to appeal the decision made by the Planning Commission, we had to have a request “filed” within 15 days of the 
Planning Commission’s recommendation, which is why I had repeatedly said I needed something in right by the end of the 
day on Nov. 25. However, I think we could address this through another avenue in the code but we will need to receive a 
recommendation from the Planning Commission to vary the subdivision standards. LUC §106-1-1: “In cases where unusual 
topographical or other exceptional conditions exist, variations and exceptions from this title may be made by the county 
commissioners, the appeal board for the subdivision ordinance, after a recommendation by the planning commission.” You 
will need to petition the Planning Commission to vary the block length standard and you will need to provide evidence that 
there is some type of “unusual topographical or other exceptional conditions” that exist that support such a variance. 

 

I will follow up with a phone call to you to discuss this option. 

 

Respectfully, 

Ronda Kippen 

 Planner II 

 Weber County Planning Division 

 Phone# 801.399.8768 

 Fax# 801.399.8862 
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Exhibit D- Will Serve/Feasibility Letters 
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Exhibit D- Will Serve/Feasibility Letters 
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Exhibit D- Will Serve/Feasibility Letters 
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Exhibit D- Will Serve/Feasibility Letters 
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Exhibit E- Block Lengths  
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Exhibit F- Barbara Flats Subdivision   
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Exhibit G- Weber County Reviewer’s Comments  

Surveying Review:  

Project: Fall Widow Subdivision Phase 2 

User: Daniel Milligan 

Department: Weber County Surveyor's Office 

Created: 2016-02-02 13:08:00 

Modified: 2016-02-02 13:08:47 

Notes 

In reviewing the new lot configuration for Fall Widow Subdivision Phase 2, we have found some minor areas that require attention.  We have included a copy of the 

plat marked with these changes. If you have any questions or comments we are here to serve and help you in any possible way to expedite the approval process for this 

subdivision. 

We can be reached at the Weber County Surveyors Office at (801) 399-7421.  Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://miradi.co.weber.ut.us/projects/view/1824
https://miradi.co.weber.ut.us/users/view/823
https://miradi.co.weber.ut.us/departments/view/8
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Exhibit F- Weber County Reviewer’s Comments  

Engineering Review: 

Project: Fall Widow Subdivision Phase 2 User: Rochelle Pfeaster Department: Weber County Engineering Division Created: 2016-01-25 15:44:04 Modified: 2016-

01-25 16:05:52 

Notes 

I have had a chance to review the plan(s) and have the following comment(s): Written responses to the following comments are required. 

1. The submitted improvement plan shows a proposed storm drain pipe and swale replacing an existing ditch; What is that existing ditch currently used for? 

Where does it come from and where does it go? 

2. This road is too long to not have another access point. In order for more lots to be added to this road, a stub road through Barbara Flats Subdivision on the 

right of way which was dedicated at the time of recording needs to be built. 

3. Plan and profile construction drawings will need to be submitted for review. 

4. I don't see a detention pond, how will storm water be handled? 

5. An excavation permit is required for all work done within the existing right-of-way. 

6. After all items have been addressed a wet stamped copy of the improvement drawings will be required. 

I have tried to address all items of concern from the Engineering Department. However, this review does not forego other items of concern that may come 

to this department’s attention during additional reviews or during construction of improvements. If you have any comments or questions concerning this 

review, feel free to contact me. 

Weber County Fire District Review:  

Project: Fall Widow Subdivision Phase 2 User: Brandon Thueson Department: Weber County Special Events,   Weber Fire District Created: 2016-02-03 16:46:43 

Modified: 2016-02-03 16:46:43 Approved: Yes 

Notes 

Date:   February 3, 2016 

Project Name: Fall Widow Phase 2 –Review 2 

Project Address: ~100 S 7900 W, Hooper Utah                             

Contractor/Contact: Cliffton Bell 801-458-1685     

Fees: see attached pdf 

FEE NOTICE: 

Weber Fire District has various fees associated with plan reviews, and inspections.  Please be prepared to make payments at the time of inspections or when you pick 

up your approved plans. Impact Fees are due prior to taking out a building permit.  Make checks payable to: Weber Fire District.  

  

REVIEW STATUS:  APPROVED 

  

SPECIFIC COMMENTS: 

1. Fire Hydrant(s):   There are existing hydrants located along 7900 West.  The maximum spacing between hydrants in a residential area is 500 ft.  

2. Fire Flow: All dwellings structures over 5000 sq. ft. which do not meet the fire flow requirements, shall be equipped with an NFPA 13D compliant fire 

sprinkler system or be provided with area separations compliant with the IBC/IRC.  For more information regarding fire flow, please contact Fire Marshal 

Thueson at 801-782-3580. 

3. Provide a temporary address marker at the building site during construction. 

4. Roads shall have a maximum grade of 10% unless specifically approved as outlined by the International Fire Code. 

5. Radius on all corners shall be a minimum of 28'-0". 

6. Dead end fire apparatus access roads in excess of 150 feet in length shall be provide with an approved area for turning around fire apparatus constructed 

with the same requirements as the roads. 

7. Roads and bridges shall be designed, constructed and maintained to support an imposed load of 75,000 lbs. 

8. All roads shall be designed, constructed, surfaced and maintained so as to provide an all-weather driving surface. 

9. Fire access roads for this project shall be completed and approved prior to any combustible construction. Temporary roads shall meet the same 

requirements for height, width and imposed loads as permanent roads. 

10. All required fire hydrants and water systems shall be installed, approved and fully functional prior to any combustible construction. 

 

Every effort has been made to provide a complete and thorough review of these plans. This review does not relieve the owner, contractor and/or developer from 

compliance with any and all applicable codes and standards. Any change or revision of this plan will render this review void and will require submittal of the new or 

revised layout for fire department review.     

Reviewed by: Brandon Thueson 

                        Fire Marshal 

https://miradi.co.weber.ut.us/projects/view/1824
https://miradi.co.weber.ut.us/users/view/42
https://miradi.co.weber.ut.us/departments/view/2
https://miradi.co.weber.ut.us/projects/view/1824
https://miradi.co.weber.ut.us/users/view/486
https://miradi.co.weber.ut.us/departments/view/49
https://miradi.co.weber.ut.us/departments/view/12

